

sioner of human rights. Receipt of a certificate of compliance from the commissioner of human rights signifies that a business has an approved affirmative action plan. A certificate is valid for two years. Section 363.073 governs revocation of certificates. The rules adopted by the commissioner of human rights under section 363.074 apply to this section.

Sec. 9. APPLICATION.

Section 8 applies in the counties of Anoka, Carver, Dakota, Hennepin, Ramsey, Scott, and Washington.

Presented to the governor May 15, 1993

Signed by the governor May 19, 1993, 10:27 a.m.

CHAPTER 278—S.F.No. 1624

*An act relating to claims against the state; providing for payment of various claims; appropriating money.*

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:

Section 1. DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS.

Subdivision 1. The amounts in this section are appropriated from the general fund to the commissioner of corrections for payment to the persons named in this section in full and final payment of claims against the state. These appropriations are available until June 30, 1994.

Subd. 2. (a) Raymond P. Adam, 33268-185th Avenue, Avon, MN 56310, for permanent injury to his right eye while performing community service work in Stearns county.....\$17,250.00.

(b) To reimburse various medical service providers for services to Raymond P. Adam.....\$29,160.90.

Subd. 3. Michael Carey, c/o George Ramier, Attorney, 402 Park National Bank Building, 5353 Wayzata Boulevard, Minneapolis, MN 55416, for permanent injuries to his back and left arm and wrist while performing assigned duties at the Minnesota correctional facility - Lino Lakes.....\$16,650.00.

Subd. 4. Jody Chmelar, c/o William O. Bongard, Attorney, Sieben, Grose, and Von Holtum, 900 Midwest Plaza East, Minneapolis, MN 55402, for permanent injury to his left hand while performing assigned duties at the Minnesota correctional facility - Red Wing.....\$750.00.

Subd. 5. Scott Diemert, Minnesota correctional facility - Stillwater, Box 55, Stillwater, MN 55082, for permanent injury to his left hand while performing assigned duties at the Minnesota correctional facility - Lino Lakes.....\$16,575.00.

New language is indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Subd. 6. Milton Flower, c/o Lawrence D. Olson, Attorney, 2860 Snelling Avenue North, St. Paul, MN 55113, for permanent injuries to his right hip while performing assigned tasks at the Minnesota correctional facility - Stillwater.....\$13,500.00.

Subd. 7. Crowe Walking Eagle Hawk, c/o Brian N. Toder, Attorney, Suite 1622, Pioneer Building, 336 North Robert Street, St. Paul, MN 55101, for permanent injury to his right hand while performing assigned duties at the Minnesota correctional facility - Stillwater..... \$8,250.00.

Subd. 8. Dennis Linehan, 100 Shepard Drive, St. Peter, MN 56082, for permanent injury to his right hand while performing assigned duties at the Minnesota correctional facility - Lino Lakes.....\$1,500.00.

Subd. 9. Randy Mortenson, Box 712, Elizabeth, MN 56533, for permanent injury to his left hand while performing assigned duties at the Minnesota correctional facility - Faribault.....\$4,500.00.

Subd. 10. Gene M. Powell, c/o Charles A. Adamson, Attorney, Martin Building, 129 South Front Street, Box 3004, Mankato, MN 56002, for permanent injuries to his left hand while performing assigned duties at the Minnesota correctional facility - Lino Lakes.....\$4,500.00.

Subd. 11. Paul Rice, c/o Phil King, agent, Minneapolis, MN, for permanent injury to his right hand while performing assigned duties at the Minnesota correctional facility - St. Cloud.....\$9,750.00.

Subd. 12. Leslie Robinson, c/o Robert M. Frisbee, Attorney, 610 Olympic Place, 7825 Washington Avenue South, Edina, MN 55439, for permanent injuries to his right hand while performing assigned duties at the Minnesota correctional facility - Stillwater.....\$4,500.00.

Subd. 13. Randy Sayre, c/o Alf E. Sivertson, Attorney, Sivertson and Barrette, 1465 Arcade Street, St. Paul, MN 55106, for permanent injuries to his right hand while performing assigned duties at the Minnesota correctional facility - St. Cloud.....\$2,100.00.

Subd. 14. Kathryn Tonder, Route 5, Little Falls, MN 56345, for expenses related to theft of her vehicle by escapees from Minnesota correctional facility - Red Wing.....\$222.19.

Subd. 15. To reimburse various medical service providers for services to John Wendt, 803 North 5th Street, Mankato, MN 56001, who suffered an injury to his left elbow while performing assigned duties at the Minnesota correctional facility - Red Wing.....\$3,529.40.

Subd. 16. For reimbursement to state or local agencies or service providers of amounts paid for permanent injury claims and for medical services to individuals who were injured while performing community service work for correctional purposes under Minnesota Statutes, section 3.739:

New language is indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

(1) For claims under \$500.00 each and other claims already paid....\$10,173.55.

(2) For medical services provided to David Dolan, 512 10th Avenue S.E., Rochester, MN 55904, who suffered a back injury while performing community service work in Olmsted county....\$618.50.

(3) For medical services provided to Scott Greaves, 4023 W. 6th Street, Duluth, MN 55807, who suffered a back injury while performing sentencing to service work in Carlton county....\$1,297.91.

(4) For medical services provided to Glen Joecks, c/o Ronald Frauenshuh, Attorney, 113 Washburne Avenue, Paynesville, MN 56362, who suffered a neck injury while performing sentencing to service work in McLeod county....\$1,594.80.

## Sec. 2. DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES.

Subdivision 1. The amounts in this section are appropriated from the game and fish fund to the commissioner of natural resources for payment to the persons named in this section in full and final payment of claims against the state. These appropriations are available until June 30, 1994.

Subd. 2. Tackle Box, Inc., c/o Robert Simanson, 7860 Lake Drive, Lino Lakes, MN 55014, for reimbursement for returned unsold hunting and fishing licenses....\$370.80.

Subd. 3. Target Stores, Inc., Attn: Tim Chapman, 1902 Highway 53, Duluth, MN 55811, for reimbursement for returned unsold hunting and fishing licenses....\$3,229.13.

## Sec. 3. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION.

Subdivision 1. The amount in this section is appropriated from the trunk highway fund to the commissioner of transportation for payment to the person named in this section in full and final payment of claims against the state. The appropriation is available until June 30, 1994.

Subd. 2. Gregory M. Chartier, 2423 Youngman Avenue, St. Paul, MN 55116, for damage to his vehicle at an exit ramp from Interstate Highway 35W, in Minneapolis....\$500.

## Sec. 4. DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS.

Subdivision 1. The amounts in this section are appropriated from the general fund to the commissioner of veterans affairs for payment to the persons named in this section in full and final payment of claims against the state for adjusted compensation arising from World War II, the Korean Conflict, and Vietnam service. The appropriations are available until June 30, 1994.

New language is indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Subd. 2. WORLD WAR II. Richard W. Anderson, 23305 Jamaca Avenue North, Forest Lake, MN 55025.....\$10.00.

Ross A. Linda, 1786 Mechanic Street, St. Paul, MN 55119.....\$150.00.

Subd. 3. WORLD WAR II - MERCHANT MARINE. Eric E. Aho, 106 Himango Road, Esko, MN 55733.....\$75.00.

James A. Anderson, 7226 Morgan Avenue South, Richfield, MN 55423.....\$180.00.

Francis A. Antilla, 884 Highway 61 East, Little Marias, MN 55614.....\$300.00.

Harold L. Baglien, 3728 SW Southern, Seattle, WA 98126.....\$165.00.

Roy E. Billmark, Route 2, 12985 - 130th Street, Milaca, MN 56353.....\$225.00.

Tony Boon, Box 26, Villard, MN 56385.....\$390.00.

Clarence E. Boyer, Jr., HCR 69, Box 220A, Isle, MN 56342.....\$345.00.

Joseph W. Britton, Box 574, Janesville, MN 56048.....\$45.00.

Albert P. Colalillo, 3125 Chemehuevi Boulevard, Lake Havasu City, AZ 86403-7079.....\$345.00.

Lyle A. Colberg, 120 Jay Cooke Road, Esko, MN 55733.....\$270.00.

Floyd E. Covell, 300 Third Avenue, P.O. Box 611, Edgemont, SD 57735.....\$195.00.

Stewart F. Eayrs, Route 1, Box 115, West Concord, MN 55985.....\$360.00.

Curtis J. Flaten, 8421 Greenway Avenue South, Cottage Grove, MN 55016.....\$15.00.

James L. Flavin, 7026 17th Avenue South, Richfield, MN 55423.....\$225.00.

Vernon C. Gilbertson, 5703 Oakley Street, Duluth, MN 55804.....\$195.00.

Jarmon M. Godfrey, Route 6, Box 2, Alexandria, MN 56308.....\$225.00.

Howard D. Hadden, 4441 Main Street NE, Columbia Heights, MN 55421.....\$120.00.

Melvin L. Hall, 258 Freeman Road, Cloquet, MN 55720.....\$345.00.

Harry M. Halstead, Route 2, Box 300, Alexandria, MN 56308.....\$240.00.

Russell E. Hedine, 320 18th Street, Cloquet, MN 55720.....\$270.00.

New language is indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

LeRoy K. Hellerstedt, 1240 North Road, Moose Lake, MN 55767.....\$300.00.

Donald E. Hennes, 4931 Madison Street NE, Columbia Heights, MN 55421.....\$240.00.

Arthur Hood, 110 Olsonville Road, Carlton, MN 55718.....\$105.00.

Orville D. Kofstad, 206 Garfield Street SE, Apt. #1, Warroad, MN 56763.....\$75.00.

Mike Kuzma, 1344 Willow Wood Drive, Cambridge, MN 55008.....\$240.00.

Lester G. Lein, 5337 36th Avenue South, Minneapolis, MN 55417.....\$285.00.

Ronald A. Lien, 1334 East Ames #309, St. Paul, MN 55106.....\$65.00.

Allard R. Lundgren, 3304 Latoka Road, Alexandria, MN 56308.....\$75.00.

Patrick R. McMurchie, 1036 Woodland Avenue, Lakeland, FL 33801.....\$105.00.

George M. Medlicott, 4112-234th Avenue NW, St. Francis, MN 55070.....\$135.00.

Allen R. Melsby, 2101 Eric Circle #11, Alexandria, MN 56308.....\$115.00.

Richard C. Merten, 119 City Park Road, Alexandria, MN 56308.....\$45.00.

Leo J. Miller, 202 Gillis Avenue, Brainerd, MN 56401.....\$180.00.

Bruce K. Mitchell, 23406-164th Street, Big Lake, MN 55330.....\$105.00.

Arvid W. Nelson, 508 Ridgewood Avenue, Minneapolis, MN 55403.....\$75.00.

Daniel E. Patnaude, 4707 West 7th Street, Duluth, MN 55807.....\$135.00.

Rocco John Pego, 4035 North Victoria #120, Shoreview, MN 55126.....\$180.00.

Francis J. Quinlan, 3592 Garden Boulevard, Oakdale, MN 55128.....\$150.00.

Walter E. Rish, 58 Polo Road, Esko, MN 55733.....\$180.00.

James E. Ryan, 3185 Karth Road, White Bear Lake, MN 55110.....\$255.00.

John L. Sherman, 3811 Brookdale Circle, Brooklyn Park, MN 55443.....\$150.00.

New language is indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

- Theodore P. Soterplos, P.O. Box 169, Nisswa, MN 56468.....\$285.00.
- Carl R. Soyring, 188 Heavenly Acres Road, Esko, MN 55733.....\$45.00.
- Paul C. Stromberg, 2240 South Plymouth Road #202, Minnetonka, MN 55305.....\$180.00.
- Donald E. Swenson, Box 451, Walnut Grove, MN 56180.....\$180.00.
- Donald R. Trombley, 13704 85th Avenue North, Maple Grove, MN 55369.....\$400.00.
- Harold J. Trombley, 12116 West River Road, Champlin, MN 55316.....\$195.00.
- Arnie W. Tuomi, Route 2, 199 Circle Drive, Moose Lake, MN 55767.....\$150.00.
- Delton J. Turner, 714 South 10th Street, St. James, MN 56081.....\$45.00.
- Thomas P. Walsh, Jr., Box 69, Goodland, MN 55742.....\$285.00.
- Donald P. Weber, 540-6th Street, Elk River, MN 55330.....\$30.00.
- Kenneth L. Wermager, Box 64, Elkton, MN 55933.....\$60.00.
- Kenneth O. Wold, 3417 Perry Avenue North, Crystal, MN 55422.....\$345.00.
- Jerome B. Zanko, 121 South 60th Avenue West, Duluth, MN 55807.....\$45.00.
- Subd. 4. WORLD WAR II - BENEFICIARY. Peggy A. Eicher, 5940 Wisconsin Circle North, New Hope, MN 55428.....\$57.00.
- Julie I. Rice, 9693 Haug Avenue NE, Monticello, MN 55362.....\$57.00.
- Joseph L. Robillard, 6683 Cardinal Circle, Maple Grove, MN 55369.....\$57.00.
- Lynetta M. Robillard, 3417-27th Avenue North, Robbinsdale, MN 55422.....\$57.00.
- Ronald R. Robillard, 7545-4th Avenue South, Richfield, MN 55423.....\$57.00.
- Mary M. Schneekloth, 207 East Lincoln, Luverne, MN 56156.....\$400.00.
- Della E. Schon, 2045 Fremont Avenue, St. Paul, MN 55119.....\$45.00.
- Helen V. Weekley, 1022 Comstock Drive, Deer River, MN 56636.....\$30.00.

New language is indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Subd. 5. KOREAN CONFLICT. Laverne Booth, 210 Third Street NE, Crosby, MN 56441.....\$45.00.

Richard Fredenburg, 422 Cottrill, Waterville, MN 56096.....\$45.00.

Kenneth G. Hummell, 670 J & O Shores Drive, Baxter, MN 56401.....\$90.00.

DeWayne R. Johnson, R.R. #3, St. James, MN 56081.....\$255.00.

Fletcher S. Lewis, R.R. #1 Box 1018, Longville, MN 56655.....\$150.00.

William S. Mitchell, HC 83, Box 1663, Crosslake, MN 56442.....\$60.00.

Eugene W. Murphy, 1960 Forest Street, Hastings, MN 55033.....\$180.00.

Ray Nelson, 8700 Goldenrod Lane, Maple Grove, MN 55369.....\$150.00.

Richard P. Sellner, 2728 East Franklin Avenue #1902, Minneapolis, MN 55406-1149.....\$200.00.

Donald E. Zeller, 804 5th Street NW, Kasson, MN 55944.....\$180.00.

Subd. 6. KOREAN CONFLICT - BENEFICIARY. Shirley J. Lehrke, 1948 7th Avenue, Mankato, MN 56001.....\$400.00.

Subd. 7. VIETNAM SERVICE. Donald N. Aarnes, P.O. Box 440, Jefferson, SD 57038.....\$600.00.

Kenneth C. Aarnes, Box 103, Jefferson, SD 57038.....\$100.00.

Mark S. Callahan, 714 Johnson Street, Albert Lea, MN 56007.....\$100.00.

Dwayne L. Christianson, 5348 Riverview Road, Minneapolis, MN 55417.....\$300.00.

Willie L. Common, V. A. Medical Center, Dom 9, St. Cloud, MN 56303.....\$100.00.

Bruce J. Cummins, R.R. #2, Box 78A, Waterville, MN 56096.....\$600.00.

Richard W. Fredenburg, Jr., 415 West Paquin Street, Waterville, MN 56096.....\$300.00.

Gerald N. Frisinger, 1414 Willow Creek Lane, Shoreview, MN 55126.....\$600.00.

Michael J. Golen, P.O. Box 290262, Minneapolis, MN 55429.....\$100.00.

Michael C. Hickman, 586 Bush Avenue, St. Paul, MN 55101.....\$300.00.

Thomas H. Manley, 3018 Thomas Avenue North, Minneapolis, MN 55411.....\$150.00.

New language is indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Bruce D. Miller, 626 County Road 67, Grand Rapids, MN 55744.....\$85.00.

Dennis R. Morris, 273 Dayton Avenue, St. Paul, MN 55102.....\$100.00.

Robert J. Nelson, P.O. Box 179, Onamia, MN 56359.....\$100.00.

Kenneth J. Nurmi, 1322 12th Street South, Virginia, MN 55792.....\$300.00.

Nathan A. Olson, 5450 Audobon Avenue #305, Inver Grove Heights, MN 55077.....\$100.00.

Dennis Ray Petersen, 220 State Street, Crookston, MN 56716.....\$600.00.

J'Aime Ann Pryor, Box 87, Merrifield, MN 56465.....\$195.00.

Cleveland L. Ray, c/o Odelia Ray, 1575 East County Road B, Maplewood, MN 55109.....\$100.00.

Daniel J. Smilanich, 6583 Sherwood Road, Britt, MN 55710.....\$100.00.

Rudolph G. Tomson, HC 61, Box 195, Deerwood, MN 56444.....\$165.00.

William L. Wright, Route 2, Box 262, Park Rapids, MN 56470.....\$100.00.

Subd. 8. VIETNAM SERVICE - BENEFICIARY. Virginia Kolstad Daul, 9825 Essex Place, Fort Smith, AR 72903.....\$1,000.00.

Sec. 5. **EFFECTIVE DATE.**

This act is effective the day following final enactment.

Presented to the governor May 15, 1993

Signed by the governor May 19, 1993, 10:40 a.m.

---

**CHAPTER 279—S.F.No. 880**

*An act relating to the environment; changing methods for assessing and collecting hazardous waste administration fees; providing for rulemaking; amending Minnesota Statutes 1992, sections 116.12; and 473.811, subdivision 5b.*

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1992, section 116.12, is amended to read:

116.12 **HAZARDOUS WASTE ADMINISTRATION FEES.**

Subdivision 1. **FEE SCHEDULES.** The agency shall establish the fees pro-

New language is indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.